Jamie Doe

Front End React Developer

Profile

I specialise in front end development, with experience using the latest cutting edge development tools and procedures.

I'm able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate as part of a productive team.

Employment History

Junior Front End Developer at Alliants, Southampton

October 2023 — Present

- Maintained and contributed to the Four Seasons website.
- Contributed to the development of a hotel management web application.
 - Received praise from Lowes for work I contributed to the platform.
- Developed functional programming skills along with component based development.

Front End Developer | Chief Executive Officer at Web Design by Doe, Southampton

January 2024 — Present

Web Design by Doe is my own website development agency.

- Project management and planning.
- Full-stack development using ReactJs, NextJs and GraphQl.
- Developed a new website for a local best selling author.

Education

Software Engineering, University of Portsmouth, Portsmouth

September 2019 — June 2023

Grade - 2:1

- · Javascript development.
- Database development and management.
- · Architecture & operating systems.
- Machine learning & neural networks.
- Software engineering practices.

Game Development, Fareham College, Fareham

September 2017 — May 2019

- Game development using C++.
- Website design and development.
- Graphic Design.

■ References

References available upon request

Details

16 Clover Close SO31 6SQ, Southampton United Kingdom 07368275355

jamie.doe@webdesignbydoe.co.uk

Links

LinkedIn My Portfolio

Skills

ReactJs 18

NextJs

AstroJs

GraphQl

Javascript

Git (GitHub)

UI/UX Design

Graphic Design

Hobbies

Reading Learning Coding Fitness/Gym Investing

Personal Development